U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignm ent and Rep ort
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 782050-2015-0354-B18
FOWLER, DALE 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
CLEVELAND GUN SALES/CLS 576291017D02940 9/15/2015
3988 CR 2184 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
CLEVELAND, TX 77327, LIBERTY - 291

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
- Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 06/11/2015

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

9. INSPECTION RESULTS ! CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 4 |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TEGS CHECKS 1 |NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - PO.A.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by [{SI]{e]] - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted an” 09/30/2015 ] ] ] ] ]
At the time of inspection, Clevland Gun Sales/CLS was not in possession of a valid Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit. According the

State of Texas Comptroller’s office, the Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit SISEZESIE) has expired. This was verified by [0l
m. (Exhibit 2) According to Mr. Fowler, he planned on renewing the Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit, but forgot. He also stated
e would renew the Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit within the next couple of weeks.

It is recommended the Federal Firearms License for Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS is not approved for renewal upon expiration until the
Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit has been restored.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)  [(SI(3)}

JUL 2015 4.00

AUG 2015 13.00

SEP 2015 35.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 52.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 52.00

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
A/S concurs with 10I's recommendation. A Report of Violations and Warning Letter issued to the licensee.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

> REVIEWED P CONCUR | SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE
- Area Supervisor 09/30/2015
ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 1 of 2
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

FOWLER, DALE

CLEVELAND GUN SALES/CLS

3989 CR 2184

CLEVELAND,TX 77327, LIBERTY - 291

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
782050-2015-0354-B1B

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
576291017D02940

4a. TARGET DATE
9/15/2015

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE
1.

2.

3.

4

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only _
February 2023 Production
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 1 of
FOWLER, DALE 3989 CR 2184 CLEVELAND TX 17327- LIBERTY - 291 2 Pigeé
CLEVELAND GUN SALES/CLS
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
576291017D02940 4/12017 08/28/2015 through 09/10/2015

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: |

Nature of Violation:

Failure to prepare and submit a report of multiple sales or other disposition (ATF Form 3310.4)
whenever the licensee sells or otherwise disposes of, two or more pistols, or revolvers, or any
combination of pistols or revolvers totaling two or more to an unlicensed person at one time or
during any five consecutive business days on [g&ll occasion

(b)(6) (b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a

Number: 2

Nature of Violation:

Failure to obtain and/or fumnish all information required in each ATF Form 4473 as indicated by
the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to it.

Citation:

27 CFR 478.21(a)

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee must prepare and submit a report of multiple
(If not corrected immediately) sales or other disposition (ATF Form 3310.4) for the
multiple sales transaction.

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: In the future, the licensee must obtain and/or furnish all
(If not corrected immediately) information required in each ATF Form 4473 as indicated
by the headings on the form and the instructions on or
pertaining to it.

Crowson # 33 & 35

For Official Use Only
February 2023 Production

ATF E-Form 5030.5
Revised April 2005
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U.S. Department of Justice
Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 2 of

FOWLER, DALE 3989 CR 2184 CLEVELAND TX 77327- LIBERTY - 291

CLEVELAND GUN SALES/CLS 2 Pages

License/Permit/Registry Number (Ifany) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
576291017D02940 4/1/2017 08/28/2015 through 09/10/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 3 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)
Corrective Action to be Taken: In the future, the licensee must sign and/or date the ATF
(If not corrected immediately) Form 4473 when the licensee does not know or have
reasonable cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified
by law from receiving the firearm.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 when the licensee does not know or have
reasonable cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified by law from receiving the firearm.

(b)(B) (b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Number: 4 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)
Corrective Action to be Taken: In the future, the LIcensee must only conduct a NICS check
(If not corrected immediately) after the purchaser has completed "Section A" of the ATF
form 4473.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to comply with the requirements of Sec.478.102 to contact NICS after the transferee has
completed "Section A" of the ATF Form 4473.

Specifically, the Licensee conducted a NICS Check on the purchaser 14 days before the
purchaser completed "Section A" of the ATF Form 4473. (Pre NICS check)

(b)e PL 55125 :\ATffZ\ 2la
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

1 Have Received a Copy of This Report W}mtum and title) Date9
L i o o &

Signature and Title of ATF Officer Date

i

For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5030.5
February 2023 Production 20 B
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Dale Fowler Ul#: 782050-2015-0354-B1B
Trade Name: Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS FFL#A: 5-76-291-01-7D-02940

Address: 3989 CR 2184
Cleveland, TX. 77327

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:
Industry Operations Investigator (IOT) [(e}1{e}] of the Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF) met with Dale Fowler, Owner, of
Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS on August 28, 2015 for the purpose of conducting a
disposition emphasis firearms compliance inspection, for a Type 01 Federal
Firearms License (FFL). The scope of the inspection was August 28, 2014 to
August 28, 2015. The on-site inspection commenced on August 28, 2015 and
was completed on September 17, 2015. Advanced notification was given prior to
arrival due to a previous trip made to the premises.

Business Profile:
Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS is licensed as a Type 01, Dealer of firearms.
Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS acquired a total of B firecarms, and disposed a total of
firearms during the inspection period. Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS takes
special orders from family and friends. Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS currently
advertises via word of mouth. Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS does not have his own
website. Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS conducts business at gun shows.

The business premises are located in Liberty County, Texas. Liberty County,
Texas has no zoning restrictions in place which would prohibit the business
activity being conducted. The business premises are located in a suburban area.
The business premises are suitable.

According to the Liberty County Appraisal District, Dale Fowler is the owner of
the premises. (Exhibit I) According to Mr. David Fowler, no other business is
conducted from the premises.

Mr. Fowler has a valid assumed name certificate for “Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS”,
which expires March 2, 2021. A copy is in the area office file.

Mr. Fowler was reminded by IOI[{83]{8)] of ATF’s right to enter the premises to
inspect records and inventory. No firearms will be stored off-site.

Mr. Fowler does not hold any other ATF licenses, or any applicable state or local
firearms-related licenses.

Ownership and Control:

Revised 5/15/14 Page 1 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Dale Fowler Ul#: 782050-2015-0354-B1B
Trade Name: Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS FFL#A: 5-76-291-01-7D-02940

Clevland Gun Sales/CLS operates as a sole proprietorship. Mr. Fowler stated
there had been no changes in ownership.

At the time of inspection, Clevland Gun Sales/CLS was not in possession of a
valid Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit. According the State of Texas
Comptroller’s office, the Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit (SRIEEEEERERIE ) o
expired. This was verified by IOI[{8){8}]. (Exhibit 2) According to Mr. Fowler,
he planned on renewing the Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit, but forgot. He also
stated he would renew the Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit within the next
couple of weeks.

It is recommended the Federal Firearms License for Cleveland Gun
Sales/CLS is not approved for renewal upon expiration until the Texas Sales
and Use Tax Permit has been restored.

The current Federal Licensing System registration report (FLS) lists Dale Fowler
as the only Responsible person/Owner for the business. There were no signs of
hidden ownership detected. NCIC/NLETS criminal history queries were
conducted with no disabling hits found.

Variance:

Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS does not have any variances with ATF.

2 — Recommendation
Violations, Warning Letter Only, No Recall

3 - Inspection History

Date and Type of Inspection: January 24, 2013 Firearms Compliance Inspection
Uk 782050-2013-0157-B1B

Inspection Results: No Violations, No Further Action, No Results
Cited Violations:

Date and Type of Inspection: March 3, 2011 Firearms Qualification Inspection

Uk#: 782050-2011-0203-B1B
Inspection Results: Approve Original
Cited Violations:

Revised 5/15/14 Page 2 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Dale Fowler Ul#: 782050-2015-0354-B1B
Trade Name: Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS FFL#A: 5-76-291-01-7D-02940

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record — Inventory
A physical inventory was conducted by IOI[{e}I{&})]. Mr. Fowler had a total of
firearms in business inventory which coincided with open entries in the A&D book.
At the time of inspection, Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS utilized two manual A&D books,
(gunsmith activities and firearms sales) which kept information in the proper format as
required by ATF guidelines. A total of 25 firearms were tracked through the licensee’s
book from acquisition to disposition with no discovered discrepancies. There were no
thefts or losses reported during the inspection period, nor was there any discovery of
obliterated serial numbers or illegal firearms. No trafficking indicators were found.
All entries were timely made. According to the licensee, his standard operating
procedures in regards to the A&D records and inventory is to immediately log all
firearms into the A&D records upon receipt of the firearms, and to log firearms out of
the A&D records immediately after a transfer is made.

(D)3

S- ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions
There were a total of i ATF Forms 4473 utilized during the inspection period. The
forms were reviewed for accuracy and completeness. There were discrepancies. Mr.
Fowler was cited for violations of 27 CFR 478.21(a), Failure to obtain and/or furnish
all information required in each ATF Form 4473 as indicated by the headings on the
form and the instructions on or pertaining to it, 27 CFR 478(c)(5), Failure to sign
and/or date the ATF Form 4473 when the licensee does not know or have reasonable
cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified by law from receiving the firearm on
two known occasions, and 27 CFR 478(c)(3)(iv), Failure to comply with the
requirements of Sec.478.102 to contact NICS after the transferee has completed
"Section A" of the ATF Form 4473.

See Report of Violations, ATF Forms 4473 (Exhibit 5), Worksheets

There were no sales of firearms to law enforcement. There were transfers to and from
other licensees. These types of transfers were conducted correctly. 101 (b)(6)
received an FFL audit log for the licensee. There were 11 NTNs to review and check
for accuracy. There were no discrepancies with the FFL audit log. There were no
trafficking issues noted during the inspection period.

6 — Multiple Sales
There were no reported multiple handgun sales transactions involving two or more
pistols during the inspection period. There were no reported long gun sales
transactions involving a total of two or more firearms during the inspection period.

Revised 5/15/14 Page 3 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Dale Fowler Ul#: 782050-2015-0354-B1B
Trade Name: Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS FFL#A: 5-76-291-01-7D-02940

(33112

There was unreported multiple handgun sales, involving. pistols, discovered
during the inspection period. Mr. Fowler was cited for violation of 27 CFR 478.126a,
failure to prepare and submit a report of multiple sales or other disposition form.

See Report of Violations, ATF Form 4473, Worksheets
There were no unreported multiple long gun sales during the inspection period.
7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers

There were no Prohibited Purchasers identified during this inspection. No referrals
were made.

8 — Trace Activity
Prior to inspection, IOI [{83I{8})l received a Firearms Trace History Report of the
licensee from the Violent Crime Analysis Branch (VCAB). There were no traces of
firearms to Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS during the inspection period. There were no
unresolved traces since the acquisition of the firearms license.

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS does not conduct any NFA, Importer, Collector, or
Manufacturer operations.

10 - Referrals
No referrals were made as a result of this inspection.

11 - Other
The licensee’s Type 01 FFL and Youth Handgun Safety Act poster were posted and
verified by IOI[{&JI{&}!. Y outh Handgun Safety Act Notice pamphlets were available
for distribution.

12 - Closing Actions
On September 17, 2015, Investigator [(e}1{s}) conducted a closing conference
with Mr. Fowler, owner. The meeting took place at the licensed premises. Mr. Fowler
was given the opportunity to ask questions regarding federal firearm laws and
regulations. He was presented with the Report of Violations listing the violations that
were discovered during the inspection. He demonstrated a clear understanding of what
had been discussed. The Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was

Revised 5/15/14 Page 4 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Dale Fowler Ul#: 782050-2015-0354-B1B
Trade Name: Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS FFL#A: 5-76-291-01-7D-02940

reviewed with and signed by Mr. Fowler. A signed copy is attached. (Exhibit 3). The
“Important Notice” document regarding selling firearms after adverse actions was
presented to Mr. Fowler. Mr. Fowler signed the document. (Exhibit 4)

13 —Violations

1. 27 CFR 478.126a

Nature of Violation:

Failure to prepare and submit a report of multiple sales or other disposition (ATF Form
3310.4) whenever the licensee sells or otherwise disposes of, two or more pistols, or
revolvers, or any combination of pistols or revolvers totaling two or more to an__
unlicensed person at one time or during any five consecutive business days on
occasion. (involving pistols)

(0)(6) (b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

Licensee’s response:

Mr. Fowler stated this was an oversight on his part. He planned on submitting the ATF
Form 3310.4, but must have gotten busy and just forgot to complete the form.

Corrective Action:

The licensee must prepare and submit a report of multiple sales or other disposition
(ATF Form 3310.4) for the multiple sale transactions.

See Report of Violations, and ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheet.

2. 27 CFR 478.21a

Nature of Violation:

Failure to obtain and/or furnish all information required in each ATF Form 4473 as
indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to it.

(# 33 & 35 blaank)

Licensee’s Response:

Revised 5/15/14 Page 5 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Dale Fowler Ul#: 782050-2015-0354-B1B
Trade Name: Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS FFL#A: 5-76-291-01-7D-02940

Mr. Fowler stated this mistake was just an oversight on his part. He further stated he
must have just been in a rush to get the transfer completed, and will take more time in
the future to ensure the forms are complete.

Corrective Action:

In the future, the licensee must obtain and/or furnish all information required in each
ATF Form 4473 as indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions on or
pertaining to it.

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Nature of Violation:

Failure to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 when the licensee does not know or
have reasonable cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified by law from

(0)(3) 112

receiving the firearm on known occasions.
(5)(6) (b)(3) 112 PL 55125 STAT 552 (#34 & #36 blank)

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Fowler stated this mistake was just an oversight on his part. He further stated he
must have just been in a rush to get the transfer completed, and will take more time in
the future to ensure the forms are complete.

Corrective Action:

In the future, the licensee must sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 when the licensee
does not know or have reasonable cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified by
law from receiving the firearm.

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

Nature of Violation:

Failure to comply with the requirements of Sec.478.102 to contact NICS after the
transferee has completed "Section A" of the ATF Form 4473.

Revised 5/15/14 Page 6 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Dale Fowler UI#: 782050-2015-0354-B1B
Trade Name: Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS FFL#: 5-76-291-01-7D-02940

Specifically, the Licensee conducted a NICS Check on the purchaser 14 days before
the purchaser completed "Section A" of the ATF Form 4473. (Pre-NICS check)

(b)(6) (b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

Section 21a

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Fowler stated he conducted the pre-Nics check to ensure the transferee was not
prohibited before completing the paperwork. He further stated he did not know he
could not conduct a NICS check prior to the purchaser completing “Section A of the
ATF form 4473.

Corrective Action:

In the future, the Licensee must only conduct a NICS check after the purchaser has
completed "Section A" of the ATF form 4473

X

Industry Operations Investigator

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits
Exhibit 1 — Property information for the licensee.
Exhibit 2 — Copy of the Sales Tax information for the licensee.

Exhibit 3 — Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations signed by Mr. Fowler,
on September 17, 2015.

Exhibit 4 — Important Notice document signed by Dale Fowler.

Exhibit 5 — Copies of the ATF Forms 4473.

Revised 5/15/14 Page 7 of 7
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

5825 N. Sam Houston Pkwy, W., Suite 300
Houston, Texas 77086

September 30, 2015

www.atf.gov

782050:VC:
5373

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Dale Fowler
Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS
3989 CR 2184

Cleveland, Texas 77327

REF: FFL# 5-76-291-01-7D-02940
Dear Mr. Fowler:

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period August 28,
2014 to August 28, 2015 you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations,
Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection, is
enclosed.

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (ATF) investigator. You indicated that you understood the requirements of the
firearms laws and regulations, and that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future
violations.

The records you are required to maintain, and the business operations you conduct, are

important to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the
public. It is essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your
firearms business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

February 2023 Production 28



Mr. Dale Fowler
Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS

REF: FFL# 5-76-291-01-7D-02940
You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise,

could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that
future compliance is achieved.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Investigator[{9JI{)]

Sincerely yours,

0)(6)

Area Supervisor
Houston VI Field Office

Enclosure: Report of Violations

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Houston V1 Field Office

February 2023 Production 29
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO,
FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES

Area Supervisor, Houston VI

5825 N. Sam Houston Parkway West
Suite 300

Houston, Texas 77086

U.S. Postal Servicem
CERTIFIED "2, RECEIPT

(Dome=*-7iail Only; No l)surance Coverage Provided)

For delivery In!ovma lorn =5t our webslte at www.usps.com

ICIAL USE

Postsge | § /,»ZO
Certifiod Foo 3( s
(Enalum Receiot Foo R.490 ""‘H__"‘"
Rastriclad Dolivery Feo
(Endorsement Required)
ISP 30 215
Toal Postagea Fees [§ ), Y S~
£ Gun_Sales/ S

Hr. Dale Fowler
°"’°"°'"‘* 3989 GR_2184
City, State, ZIP+4

leve iy

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
''m Oompbtehetm1 2. anda Alsocomplete

AL

7014 0150 0000 2240 5780

Te-R241-Ol-TD -©29Y0
“1dA eSO A0S €55 Y

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

o Prhtyournamoandaddfmonme
so that we can retum the card to you.
| W Attach this card to the back of the mallplece,
or on the front If space permits.

A. Signature |
x B At | < |

O Add |
B. Recelved by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Deiivery |

r D. Is delivery address different fromitem 12 [ Yes I b
Bl If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No : =
| -
Mr. Dale Fowler : P
Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS : i
3989 CR 2184 L N
3. Service Type I =
: Cleveland, Texas 77327 o b i ! =
[ [ Registered K Return Recelpt for Merchandise |
O inswed Mail [ C.O.D. |
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foe) O Yos ]
| 2. Article Number ﬁl
(Transfer from service labe) 7014 0L50 OOOO 2240 5780 |
I Ps Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recsipt 1m|saor
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Mr. Dale Fowler
Cleveland Gun Sales/CLS
3989 CR 2184

Cleveland, Texas 77327
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